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Reason for support/opposition: Please summarise (in one paragraph) the key 
reason(s)  

We support the implementation of this modification proposal which is a critical enabler to 
the CDSP’s ongoing engagement in the CSS procurement phase of the Faster & More 
Reliable Switching programme.  We agree with the proposer that the proposal meets 
relevant objective (f), the promotion of efficiency in the implementation and 
administration of the code. 

Implementation: What lead-time do you wish to see prior to implementation and why? 

In accordance with the urgent timetable. 

Impacts and Costs: What analysis, development and ongoing costs would you face? 

None 

Legal Text: Are you satisfied that the legal text will deliver the intent of the Solution? 

Yes, we have no comments on the legal text. 

Representation - Modification UNC 0673 (Urgent) 

Amendment of UNC and DSC arrangements to enable Xoserve to bid for 
and provide CSS Services 

Responses invited by: 5pm on 19 November 2018 

To: enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk 

Representative: Graham Wood 

Organisation:   Centrica 

Date of Representation: 19 November 2018 

Support or oppose 
implementation? 

Support  

Relevant Objectives: f) Positive 
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Are there any errors or omissions in this Modification that you think should be 
taken into account? Include details of any impacts/costs to your organisation that are directly related 

to this. 

No 

Please provide below any additional analysis or information to support your 
representation  

The utilisation of existing industry systems provides an opportunity to deliver a less 
complex industry solution and potentially one which will be less costly for end consumers.  
Without approval of this modification proposal, the opportunity for the CDSP to continue 
within the procurement process will cease. 

 


